Howard Universit! Degartment of Public Safetz

From: Howard University Departinent of Public Safety
Sent: Sundclay, Apni 5, 2020 6 09 PM

To: Alitmployees, AliStudents; Allimployees HUH Only
Subject: CRIME ALERT  Shooting
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CRIME ALERT - Shooting

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating a shooting that occurred this afternoon at
approximately 2:57 p.m. in the area of 4th & W Street, NW,

It was reported by the complainant, while riding a dirt bike, he was shot in his right leg by an unknown subject.
The complainant then ran to Howard University Hospital where he is being treated. At this time, no lookout
has been provided. All persons involved in this incident are unaffiliated with Howard University.

If you have information about this shooting incident, please contact the Department of Public Safety (DPS) at
202-806-1100, or call 911 to reach MPD.

The Howard University Department of Public Safety notifies the University community when crimes are
reported which present a continuing threat to the students, faculty or staff, in a manner consistent with the
Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus CrimeStatistics Act.

General Safety Tips:
» Avoid isolated and dark areas.

o Carry your cell phone and keep it accessible.

» If you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing, and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

« Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department at
202-806-1100, and program this number into your cell phone for quick access.

o Use the Shuttle Service to avoid traveling on foot across campus during the hours of darkness.



Howard Universit! DeEartment of Public Safetz

From: Howard Umiversity Departiment of Public Safety
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 323 PM

To: AllEmployees, AliStudents, AllEmployees HUH Only
Subject: CRIME ALERT - Gunshots
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CRIME ALERT — Gunshots

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating a report of gunshots in the 700 block of
Fairmont Street, NW.

It was reported that multiple gunshots were fired this afternoon at approximately 2:20 p.m. near the
intersection of Sherman Avenue & Fairmont Street, NW. At this time, no suspects have been identified and
there have been no injuries reported,

Anyone who has information about this incident should immediately contact the Department of Public Safety
(DPS) at 202-806-1100, or call 911 to reach MPD.

The Howard University Department of Public Safety notifies the University community when crimes are
reported which present a continuing threat to the students, faculty or staff, in a manner consistent with the
Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus CrimeStatistics Act,

General Safety Tips:
o Avoid isolated and dark areas.

» Carry your cell phone and keep it accessible.

« If you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing, and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

» Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department at
202-806-1100, and program this number into your cell phone for quick access.



Howard Universitz Deeartment of Public Safetz

From: Howard Umiversity Depairtment of Public Safety
Sent: Saturday. May 16, 2020 1022 PM

To: AllEmployees, AliStudents; AllEmployees HUH Only
Subject: CRIME ALERT  Attempted Robbery
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CRIME ALERT — Attempted Robbery

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating an attempted robbery that occurred this evening at
approximately 9:05 p.m. in the 2200 block of Georgia Avenue, NW,

It was reported by two complainants that while walking in the 2200 block of Georgia Avenue, they were approached
from behind by two suspects who demanded their money. At that point, the complainants screamed and the suspects
fled on foot and were last seen running southbound in the 2200 block of 8th Street, NW.

The parties involved are not Howard University affiliated. A lookout has been issued for two Black male suspects, and no
further details have been provided at this time.

If you have information about this incident, please contact the Department of Public Safety (DPS} at 202-806-1100, or
call 911 to reach MPD.

The Howard University Department of Public Safety notifies the University community when crimes are
reported which present a continuing threat to the students, faculty or staff, in @ manner consistent with the
Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act.

General Safety Tips:

« Avoid isolated and dark areas.

+ Carry your cell phone and keep it accessible.

» If you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing, and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

« |Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department at
202-806-1100, and program this number into your cell phone for quick access.



Howard Unlversltz Deganment of Public Safetx

From: Howard University Department of Public Safety
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 353 PM

To: AllStudents; AllEmployees HUH Only, AllEmployees
Subject: CRIME ALERT - Shooting
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CRIME ALERT — Shooting

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating a shooting that occurred this afternoon at
approximately 1:45 p.m, at 779 Fairmont Street, NW.

A 35-year-old Hispanic male was transported to Howard University Hospital suffering from multiple gunshot
wounds. At this time, no suspects have been identified in the shooting, but MPD officers are currently
following leads, and the case is ongoing.

Anyone who has information about this incident should immediately contact the Department of Public Safety
{DPS) at 202-806-1100, or call 911 to reach MPD.

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

s Avoid isolated and dark areas.



Howard Unlversit! Degartment of Public Safetx

From: Howard University Department of Public Safety

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9 20 PM

To: Alltmployees, AllStudents; Howard University Hospital
Subject: CRIME ALERT  Shooting

HOWARD UNIVERSITY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
PERLTOh Strect, NW, Woedunpton, DO OO Fel 200 Sile B0

fdarc s Dyles Dxecuteee Director for Sadety aavd Secooty /0 Liet of Podi

CRIME ALERT — Shooting

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating a shooting that occurred this evening
at approximately 8:46 p.m. on the McDonald's parking lot located at Georgia Avenue and Barry Place,
NW.

It was reported by MPD that a black sedan was involved in the incident, which was last seen traveling west on
Barry Place, NW. No further description or details have been provided. The condition of the male victim is
unknown at this time.

Anyone who has information about this incident should immediately contact the Department of Public Safety
(DPS} at 202-806-1100, or call 911 to reach MPD.

The Howard University Department of Public Safety notifies the University community when crimes are
reported which present a continuing threat to the students, faculty or staff, in a manner consistent with the
Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act.

Genera! Safety Tips:

» Avoid isolated and dark areas.

» Carry your cell phone and keep it accessible.

+ If you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing, and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

» Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department at
202-806-1100, and program this number into your cell phone for quick access.



Howard Unlversitz Degartment of Public Safet!

From: Howard University Departiment of Public Sofety

Sent: Woednesday, September 16, 2020 2 51 PM

To: AliEmployees, Allimployees, Howard University Hospital
Subject: Crime Alert  Shooting

CRIME ALERT - Shooting

The Metropolitan Police Department {MPD) is actively investigating a shooting that occurred this afternocon at
approximately 1:54 p.m. ncar 242 W Street, NW.

It was reported by MPD that several gunshots were heard in the area. During a preliminary investigation,
several shell casings were recovered from the ground in the 200 block of W Street, NW. At this time, there are
no reported injurics, nor have there been any descriptions of suspects provided.

Anyonc who has information about this incident should immediately contact the Department of Public Safety
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

« Carry your cell phone and keep it accessible.

« |f you are approached, take note of the person's appearance, clothing and anything that will
help to identify the subject.

» Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police
Department at 202-806-1100; program this number into your cell phone for quick access.



Howard Universit! Deeartment of Public Safetz

From: Howard University Departiment of Pubihc Safety

Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 4 33 AM

To: AllEmployees, AllStudents, Howard University Hospital
Subject: CRIME ALERT  Armed Robbery
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CRIME ALERT — Armed Robbery

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD), working collaboratively with Howard University’s Department of
Public Safety (DPS), is actively investigating an armed robbery that occurred this morning at approximately
2:45 a.m. in the rear of the 2200 block of Georgia Avenue, NW.

It was reported that the complainant, who is a Howard University student, was approached by a male suspect
armed with a handgun and demanding valuables. After the complainant surrendered his sneakers, the suspect
fled east on Bryant Street in a black Toyota Camry. During the offense, the complainant was struck in the eye
by the suspect.

A lookout has been issued for a Black male, light complexion, wearing a black hooded sweatshirt, black ski
mask and black jeans. He is approximately 57" tall and armed with a handgun.

If you have information pertaining to this incident, please contact DPS at 202-806-1100, or call 911 to
reach MPD.

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

* Avoid isolated and dark areas.

o Carry your cell phone and keep it accessible.

» If you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

« Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department
at 202-806-1100; program this number into your cell phone for quick access.



Howard Universitz Deeartment of Public Safot!

From: Howard University Department of Publhic Safety

Sent: Sunday, Novembei 8, 2020 2 57 PM

To: AllEmployees, AllStudents, Howard University Hospital
Subject: CRIME ALERT  Gunshots Fired

CRIME ALERT - Gunshots Fired

The Mcetropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating the report of gunshots being fired at
approximately 1:45 p.m. in the vicinity of 4th and W Street, NW.

At this time, no suspects have been identified in the incident. It was reported by Howard University
Department of Public Safety (DPS) officers that gunshots were heard in the arca of 4th and W Street, NW at
the aforementioned time.

Anyone who has information about this incident should immediately contact DPS at 202-806-1100, or call
911 to reach MPD.

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

¢ Avoid isolated and dark areas.

o Carry your cell phone and keep it accessible.

« |f you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

» Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department at
202-806-1100; program this number into your cell phone for quick access.



Howard Universit! Degartment of Public Safetz

From: Howard University Depairtment of Public Safety
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2 44 PM

To: King, Detrick W

Subject: CRIME ALERT  Insert Crune
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CRIME ALERT — Insert Crime

The Metropolitan Police Department {MPD), working collaboratively with Howard University’s Department of
Public Safety (DPS), is actively investigating an armed robbery that occurred this morning at approximately
2:45 a.m. in the rear of the 2200 block of Georgia Avenue, NW.,

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
mask and black jeans. He is approximately 5'7" tall and armed with a handgun.

If you have information pertaining to this incident, please contact DPS at 202-806-1100, or call 911 to reach
MPD.

The Howard University Department of Public Safety notifies the University community when crimes are
reported that present a continuing threat to the students, faculty or staff, in a manner consistent with the
Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act.

General Safety Tips:

« Avoid isolated and dark areas.

¢ Carry your mobile phone and keep it accessible.

» If you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

« Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department at
202-806-1100. Program this number into your mobile phone for quick access.



Howard Universit! Degartment of Public Safetx

From: Howard University Department of Public Safety

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 20620 3 46 PM

To: AllLmployees, AllEmployees, Howard University Hospital
Subject: CRIME ALERT - Shooting
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CRIME ALERT — Shooting

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is investigating the report of a shooting that occurred this
afternoon at approximately 2:04 p.m. on the McDonald's parking lot located in the 2300 block of Georgia
Avenue, NW,

At 3:20 p.m., the complainant reported to MPD that a Black male operating a black Mercedes-Benz fired a
single gunshot at him following a verbal dispute. No further details of the incident have been provided at this
time, and there are no reported injuries. This appears to be an isolated incident, and the parties involved are
not affiliated with Howard University.

A lookout has been issued for a Black male, thin build, dark complexion and operating a black Mercedes-Benz
with an unknown tag number. The vehicle was last scen traveling west on Barry Place, NW.

Anyone who has information about this shooting should immediately contact the Department of Public Safety
(DPS) at 202-806-1100 or call 911 to reach MPD.

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

« Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Palice Department at
202-806-1100. Program this number into your mobile phone for quick access.



Howard Unlverslt! DeEartment of Public Safet!

From: Howard University Department of Pubhic Safety

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 1215 PM

To: AlNEmployees; AllStudents; Howard University Hospital
Subject: CRIME ALERT  Robbery {Force and Violence)
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CRIME ALERT — Robbery (Force and Violence)

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating a robbery (force and violence) that
occurred this morning at approximately 11:03 a.m. in the 600 block of Bryant Street, NW.

It was reported by the complainant that while walking in the 600 block of Bryant Street, NW, she was
approached from the rear by a suspect who pushed her and snatched her cell phone and car keys. The suspect
then fled east on Bryant Street.

The parties involved are not Howard University affiliated. A lookout has been issued for a Black male, 5’8" tall,
medium build, and wearing a green jacket and black hat.

If you have information pertaining to this incident, please contact the Department of Public Safety (DPS)
at 207 806 1100, orcall 111 to reach MPD.

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

e Carry your mobile phone and keep it accessible.

+ If you are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

» Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department
at 202-806-1100. Program this number into your mobile phone for quick access.



Howard Universitz DeEartment of Public Safet!

From: Howard University Department of Public Safety

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 5 22 AM

To: AllEmployees, AllStudents, Howard University Hospital
Subject: CRIME ALERT  Armed Robbery
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CRIME ALERT — Armed Robbery

The Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) is actively investigating an armed robbery that
occurred this morning at approximately 4 a.m. in the 2700 block of Georgia Avenue, NW.

During the course of the investigation, pedestrians reported that they were robbed at gunpoint by
two young-looking Black males. At this time, there are no reported injuries, nor have there been
any usable descriptions of suspects provided. The victims did however report that the suspects
fled the scene in a grey Subaru, license plate number unknown.

Anyone who has information about this incident should immediately contact the Department of
Public Safety (DPS) at 202-806-1100, or call 911 to reach MPD.

The Howard University Department of Public Safety notifies the University community when crimes are
reported that present a continuing threat to the students, faculty or staff, in @ manner consistent with the
Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act.

General Safety Tips:

e Avoid isolated and dark areas.

e Carry your mobile phone and keep it accessible.

» Ifyou are approached, take note of the person’s appearance, clothing and anything that will help to
identify the subject.

* Immediately report any suspicious activity or suspicious individuals to the HU Police Department at
202-806-1100. Program this number into your mobile phone for quick access.



